Jarman, Gordon

From: Chad Towe <chad towe@springfield k12.or.us>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Jarman, Gordon

Subject: RE: Devon Shay

Mr. Jarman,

Devon has moved on from Thurston High School and is no longer enrolled. Devon should be granted athletic eligibility;
he is officially released from Thurston High School. He was a well behaved, polite, student with no discipline issues. We
all wish him the best.

Sincerely,

Chad R. Towe, EdD

Principal, Thurston High School
Springfield Public Schools
541-744-5000

“Thurston High School is a caring community dedicated o preparing graduates for a successful future by
educating, supporting, and inspiring all learners.”

From: Jarman, Gordon [gjarman@vernonia.k12.or.us]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 1:12 PM

To: Chad Towe

Subject: Devon Shay

Dr. Towe this is Gordon Jarman the Athletic Director for Vernonia High School. A student that transferred
from Vernonia to Thurston last spring, Devon Shay, has returned to Vernonia, re-enrolled and is seeking
ahthletic eligibility to participate in track. This is considered a mid-year transfer therefor in order for Devon to
be eligible I need a release letter/note from his previous schools principal. This is all due to the online
eligibility process the OSAA requires. This transfer request has to be ruled on by our league hardship
committee the note from you is just part of the process I have to go through. It does not have to be a long
dissertation on Devon a paragraph would be fine stating something to the affect Devon has moved from
Thurston andis no longer enrolled. Anything else you would like to add is fine, I leave that to your

discretion. Thank you for taking the time to do this, I appreciate your efforts and know Devon would be

thankful as well.

Gordon Jarman
AD Vernonia Schools
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